

TORPOINT TOWN COUNCIL

NOTICE is hereby given that a meeting of the Development and Localism Committee will be held on Thursday 4th May 2017 at 7.00 p.m. in the Council Committee Room, 4, York Road, Torpoint.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for absence.

2. Declarations of interest relating to items on the Agenda.

3. Minutes of the previous meeting.

Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 6th April 2017.

4. Matters Arising from the minutes

- a) Devolution of a programme of assets/services (minute 92-16 (a) DL refers)
- b) Road Improvement - Adela Road (minute 92-16 (b(i)) DL refers)
- c) Car parking improvement (minute 92-16 (b(ii)) DL refers)
- d) Yellow hatch areas (minute 92-16 (b(iii)) DL refers)
- e) Bus shelters (minute 92-16 (b(iv)) DL refers)
- f) Speed reduction (minute 92-16 (b(v)) DL refers)

5. Items Referred to this Committee

None.

6. Policies referred to this Committee

None.

7. Localism

8. Correspondence.

None.

9. Planning Applications.

None.

10. Accounts for Payment.

PAYEE	REASON	GROSS	(VAT)	NETT
Mrs C Southworth	Reimbursement Mayor function/French visitors	28.40	0.00	28.40
Any Occasions Catering	Mayor function/French visitors	186.00	0.00	186.00
Francis Thomas Servicing	Service strimmer	21.60	3.60	18.00
Francis Thomas Servicing	Service and repair mower	63.60	10.60	53.00

11. Date of next meeting.

Thursday 1st June 2017.

12. Any Business that has been disclosed to the Chairman and members prior to the meeting.

